
1.

/Erf 1s 61 targe is informed that e_auction (under SARFAESI 
+gT,.2gO2) of the charged propertiesthe below mentioned rrtltt tl;;;il" of Bank's dr"-.-*irr be held on ,,ns 

rs wHERE rs BASrs*#ffi
_CrystalConsffi
Bori Bldg, ltrab Lane, Near Taj ToweirantRd, MumbaLi _40000i --- 4EJ rv

._tr4r.Riyaz Ahmed Khan (proprietor)

.t:,^r:, Aghadi Nagar N".ri".p'i{ou So.td Rajmata Jijabai Mu.g Near pulp"Iiour"
nclheri East Munrb ai qO6Ogs - -'^rr r r

The property is being.sord on "AS rs WHERE rs,,and .A,S ts WHAT 
', 

,or,r;;;
#;::1[::jiJtX;:*::f,;;llm"'*_;'f;loi',i,,,i'-" conducted throush the Bank,sapprovedserviceproviderrrals.cirnol"'"ir,o,i]lll.J#.i"

il"."!x"i# *:.@
2.

;fi ;,".?;;:,;:1ff :lEii,l":.[;.lqi}"illwffi ''3;r$iill
fiiJ,f,;"tt"ll8;ry&lj,,ir,;;;";6elrosog6r; ;;'M; H"reesh Gowda, c1 India pvt Ltd,

l-o the best of knowledge and information of the Authorised officers, tnere are noe'ncumbrances on the proierti".. rio'*"ver, the intenoing bidders should make their owni'dependent inquiries.regarding tne encum'il;;; tlr"'or property put on auction andclarms / rights / dues I aifectin! tne pioperty, prior to iunmitting their bid. The e-Auction

rend.ero5ffi,:^|,^+T#

,..8x'ilTo 
n

ar=e,QgilgSglq 39 per oemrno noti."
l^r ^ 

s,! t,ot
30.09.2014

jll'p:"liol o:
26.06.2019 between ,ltiOOa.m.to 

05:00 p.m.

!.e1crintioffi
fl"l,No g, Aghadi trtagar no.1 Co_

Pl-q':';t:$ societv r-ti. n";"rli"
JUaDat 

.Ma:rg, Near pump House,Andheri liast, Mumbai' +Oi,i,Ii
admeasurirng 323 sq ft buitt fi;;;;

Date & fime ofE_auEtr.on

13.07.2018 between 11.30 a.m. to 12:30 p.mwith auto extension ror s minui;, ;; .;." bid isplacedwithinlastSminutes -- "' vi

Reserve prilG
Rs.50,20.000/-

Proof of EMD etc.
By 11.07.201E upto 05:00 p.m

Da!9 & lme-
B:*il:l?n / Kyc Documents 7l-e"posit and

Re5,02,000/-
Bid IncreaseTrnount
Rs.1,00.000/-
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:l;?:;"":':i1flffi'"?:F*1[:t?i"o wirr not be deemed to constitute any commitment or
encumbrances whether *nown o';"i::f""TJfi$Xii"+iyH*?i[:r:Jfi,'::? ;t llfficreditor shall not be responsiote in-any way for rny miio party craims / rights / dues.
The intending purchasers / bidders.lry 

lequired to rieposit EMD amount either throughNEFT / RT(3s in the Account ruo. eotze o egziz- ilr;;ot the Nc: A,JTH.RT'ED oFFrcERMUMBAI r3lrY zoNE Name ii t1,", aeneriiiry: Bank of Maharashtra /FS code:MAHB000cl002 or by way of demano orart orawnl,i f"uou," of "Authorised officer, Bank ofMaharashtra" drawn on any Nationarizeo or, 
""heJuiujt"nt, payabre at Mumbai.

Bidders sharll hold a valid email lD as all the relevant information from Bank and arotment oflD & Password by M/s c1 tnoia Fvr Ltd., shario" loru"v"d through e_mair oNLy.
The intending bidder should submit the evidence for uMD deposit like UTR number alongwith Reques;t Letter for participation in 1p e-aulii"., ,iro setf-attested copies of (i)proof ofldentification (KYC) viz' Voter lo ctg l orivinj Li.ln.. i passport etc. (ii) current Address- Proof for commu.nic-ation, (iii)PANba_ro oiir'"-0,'ol'"r]fivlvatid e-mait tD, (v)contact number(Mobile i Laindline) of the bibder 

"t . to the Authoriseo'oiricer or elnk oiil"r,aru, htra,2ndFloor' Mumtlai zone, 45/47 Janmangal Building nrrro"i samachar Marg, , Fort Mumbai-400 023 by 11'07'2018 upto os:oo p.m. s*;irei il;J. of the originat of ihese documentsare arso required to be submitted to e-mair id disprayeJ.oou".

Names of the Eligible Bidders, will be.. identified [r,, the Authorised officer, Bank ofMaharashtra' ttlumoai zone to participate in 'online 
-auction on the portalhttps://www.lrankeauctions..com. M7s c1 tnoia pvt r-io *irr provide User lD and passwordafter due verification oiffiEaro oi're Erigibre Bid;;;.'

It shall be ther responsibility of the interested bidders to inspect and satisfy themselves aboutthe property lbefore submission or tnl bid. The r"r"rr.rent of properties are approximateand mentioned as per available records however biJJ";; are requested to persona'y verifyat site and also from the records of the Revenue nuir,oiiiti". prior to participating in auction.
The Earnest Money Deposit-(EMD) of the successful bidder shall be retained towards partsale consideration and the gvo or unsuccessful bidderrs shall be refunded. The EarnestMoney Depos;it shall n-ot bear any inteiest. The successful bidder, on acceptance of bid priceby the Authorised officer, shall'immediately i.". on inir same day or not later than nextworking day, ils the case. may- be, pay a deposit 

"r 
i*".iv Five percent of the amount of thesale price which is inclusive of 

"ainett 
money deposited, 'if 

any,to the authorized officer andin default of s;uch deposit, the property shall be'sold ,grin tn. brl.n.. oi-tn" sale priceshall be depos;ited bv the successfut niio.r on ;;b"f;;.1:i1'Jrr'oi,,i.ii,i^lo""faurt in depositof any amount by the successful bidJer would entail forl'eiture of tne wnore money alreadydeposited ancl property-shall be put to re-auction and flre defaulting bidder shall have noclaim / right in respect of property'/ amount.

lt shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder to remit the TDS @ 1o/oas appticableu/s 194 1-A if the aggregate of the sums.cre-dited or paid for such consideration is Rs. 50lakhs or more' TDS shouid be filed oniin" by fiiling ror,ri zboe & TDS certificate to be issued
ll^lolt 16 B''fhe purchaser has to pioou6e ftre"proor orr n"ving deposited the income taxrnto the government account.

'fhe prospectiv'e qu-alifled bidders may avail,online- training of e-Auction from c-1 lndia pvt.l-td' prior to ther date of e-Auction. tlditner the Authoriseobnice, noi ernk of M"r,.r"shtra,nor M/s' c1 lndlia Pvt' Ltd' shall be held responsible for any,rnternet Network problem / powerfailure / any otl'rer technical lapses riaiture etc. ln order to ward-off such contingent situation
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n1.

12.

13.

the interested bidders are requested to ensure that ,heradequate power oacr-up ei;i; ;;."ssruiry il;j;fi|;fi;TTfflil#:,, equipped with

The purchiaser shall o-9ar tl9 applicable stamp duties /_additional stamp duty / transfer:i:13:: 
t;:J:t 

#,n].; ilgijtatutory 
r nJn-,],i,tory dues, taxes rJtes assessment

The Authorized officer / Bank is not ?:rlq to accept the highest offer and has the absorute

r:i!fif {ilil{lf ! ;l[ ,:; n 
":J#fr ;",'x''ff p o s t po n e,ci n.ur i ii. e-a u ct i o n o rasstgning any reason there for- 

vv' "vrrr trre aucllon proceedings at any stage without

;:n:iF"?{'J::ili#il.ififi:jJ[j:" name or the purchaser(s) / appricant (s) onry and

The sale shall be-subject to rules / conditions prescribed under the securitisation and
Reconstruction of rinanciarn.."i. 

""0 
gnrorc"mJniois".rrity 

tnterest Act,2002.
Bid form without EMD or with berow EMD amount sha, be rejected summariry.

I : : "'#j"'; ffi:[:l, : J : j:HH 
nffiffy,'J'{r i,,il 

"' 
irffi s 

jJ[ 
e [ ff 

, 
" 

o r a n v d e, a v i n

J[:,Li':?,li.iJ;[i"?:fl j,.:jj::ed in vernacurar rhe rrnsrish version shar be rinar ir any

,.H.XffirT:;J::;:';::,1:.,[,j,::JT:::::H.Ror sub_section 8 or section 13 or the Act in

14.

15

16.

17.

18.

BULE 9 U s*ECUR|ITY!ES. 2oor r| Y lN I EREST (ENFORCEMffidated interest and an':illaw u*p"ntll'befgp the daie oi auction, fairing which the property wilr be
auctr'ns'd / sord and baranl.J;;;-;;y wir be ;";;;;d *ith interest and cost.

Place: Mumbai
Date:O2.06.2018

.(!ohit Sahasrabudhe)
(Mobife no.7 0457 SOOeir)
Chief.Manager(SAMVf
& Authorised Officer
Bank of Maharashtra
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